Let's serve mankind for Peace and Prosperity of the World

World Gujarai Organization (WGO) Karachi

(A non-political and non-religious Organization)

Memorandum and Articles Of The Organization

1. Name:

The name of the Organization Shall be "World Gujarati Organization" (WGO). The Organization shall have the official seal.

2. Head Office:

The Registered Office of the Organization shall be situated at Karachi and its activities will be extended all over the world.

3. Official Year:

The Year of the Organisation shall be from 1st July to 30th June.

4. Motto of the Organization:

Goal of the Organization is to create harmony among the Different Communities of the World, for Peace, Education and Welfare of the human being.

5. Objects:

The Objects for which the Organization has been formed are as follow:

(i) To establish social and institutional unity and to regulate, constitute

- and conduct the social life of the Members of World Gujarati Organization throughout the world.
- (ii) To establish, take over, maintain, bring under supervision, amalgamate and help Madressas, Schools, Colleges, Libraries and similar educational and instructional centers whenever necessary and possible.
- (iii) To establish, take over, maintain, bring under supervision, amalgamate and help Dispensaries, Hospitals, Child Welfare Centre and Senior Citizen Centre whenever necessary and possible.
- (iv) To safeguard the interests of Members of WGO, to cultivate the public opinion for that purpose, to spread education and to publish, take over, maintain and help dailies, periodicals and pamphlets in order to develop the interest for literature among the Members of WGO whenever necessary and possible.
- (v) To take interest in the social, personal, cultural, educational and all other questions, pertaining to the benefit of the Members of WGO, whenever possible to undertake, solve such questions relating to the above matters which face the members.
- (vi) To purchase, obtain, demolish, construct, renew, to add, to improve and maintain immovable properties or land, lease or exchange the same.
- (vii) That the income and property of the Organization, however derived, shall be applied solely towards the promotion of the objects of the Organization and no portion thereof, shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly by way of dividend, Bonus or profit to any of its members or their relatives. However an interest free Loan (repayable) Program for Business or Education will be conducted for the interest of the Members of WGO.
- (viii) That the Organization shall not make any donation or grants to or affiliate with any other charitable Institution, fund, trust which is not approved under Section 15D(1) of the Income Tax Act.
- (ix) That the Organization shall utilize its income and donations received by it during the preceding year for achieving its aims and objects and any money set apart or not utilized shall not exceed 25 percent of its income including donations made to it or Rs.25,000/- whichever is and such amount exceeding will be

invested in Government Securities or N.I.T. Units under intimation to the Central Board of Revenue.

6. Change in Constitution:

No alteration, addition or change of any kind whatsoever shall be made in the Memorandum or The Articles of the Organization in force, save and accept by a Majority of 2/3 of the members present at the Extraordinary Meeting of the Supreme Council specially called for the purpose and the notice of which stating the amendments proposed to be made, has be given in accordance with the provision of Section _____ of the Articles of the Organization.

World Gujarai Organization (WGO)

(A non-political and non-religious Organization)

The Ultimate Goal of the Society is to create harmony among the Different Communities of the World for Peace.

Education and Welfare of the human being.

Aims & Objects

To bring closer World Gujarati Communities and to create harmony and brotherhood among them to achieve the ultimate goal of the Organization.

To arrange seminars and meetings in different cities of the world with Writers, Poets and Journalists of Gujarati Language as well as other local languages and make arrangements to present the work of literary peoples before the audience.

To achieve these object arrangements of Seminars, Meetings and Publications of Books and other such publications be carried on.

The Scholarships for Higher Education for the Youths of the Communities be arranged.

The Social and Welfare services to be provided on humanity ground to any member of any community of the world without the discrimination of Cast, Creed or Religion from the funds accumulated from the contribution of the members of the Society or from any other source.

To resolve the social problems of the members of the communities throughout the world.

To create brotherhood and harmony among the all communities of the world. So as to prevail tranquility and peace in the world.

Rules & Regulations:

The Supreme Council shall only have the immutable rights to change or to alter the bye-laws or constitution of the Society at any stage. However, The Supreme Council or anyone else shall have no power to change some of the fundamental bye-laws of the Organization.

The Supreme Council shall have the immutable rights to cancel the membership of any member of the Organization without assigning any reason or giving any show cause notice.

Members' Category:

(1). Founder Member:

Any person who belong to Gujarati Family and legible for General Member can be the Founder Member of the Society by paying minimum Rs.500/- or US\$ 50/-

The Duty, Right and Authority of the Founder Member: The Founder Members have only right to keep watch on the activity of the Supreme Council and give their suggestions and advices if they have. Though the Supreme Council is not bound to obey the suggestions or advices of the Founder Members, the Council may adopt the suggestions and advices if it deemed so. The Founder Members have a meeting once a year and it will be arranged by the Supreme Council.

(2) General Member:

Any person who belong to Gujarati Family and over 18 years of age can be the General Member of the Society with the consent of the Supreme Council and by paying minimum Rs.600/- or US\$ 50/- per annum along with the Organization's Membership Application Form.

The General Member shall have the right to vote to elect the Office bearers of the Managing Committee as per the rule and regulation described by the Organization.

(3) Associated Member:

The Supreme Council shall have the right to accept anyone not belonging to Gujarati Family as the Associated Member of the Society. Such Member have to subscribe a sum of minimum Rs.600/- or US\$50/- per annum.

The Associated Member will enjoy the same Right and Duty as of General Member. The Associated Member have right to cast his vote in election but cannot contest the election.

(4) Honorary Member:

The Supreme Council shall have the right to make any one as an Honorary Member of the Society. It is not mandatory for Honorary Member to subscribe any money to the Organization. However, if he/she willingly pays any money then he/she may donate fund to the Society.

The Honorary Member have no right to vote or take part in the election of the Society.

(5) Donor Member:

A member who Annually pay minimum Rs.5,000/- shall be known as "Donor Member" of the Organization. Donor Member and the General Member shall have the same right.

(5) Petron Member:

A member who once pay a minimum amount of Rs.15,000/- shall be known as "Petron Member" of the Organization. Petron Member and the General Member shall have the same right.

Membership Fee:

Founder Member: Minimum Rs.500/- or US\$50/- once.

General Member: Minimum Rs.600/- or US\$50/- per annum. Associated Member: Minimum Rs.600/- or US\$50/- per annum.

Honorary Member: No fee is mandatory

Donor Member: Minimum Rs.5000/- per annum Petron Member Minimum Rs.15,000/- once

The fee for the Member of Supreme Council or Managing Committee is Minimum Rs.6000/- per annum. (This fee can be paid on Monthly basis but in this case if any Member will default of fee for three consecutive months then he/she will have no right of vote or attend the meeting.)

1. Membership:

The following conditions shall govern the membership of the Organization.

Any person who belong to Gujarati Family can be the Member of the Organization with the consent of Supreme Council and by paying minimum Rs.600/- or US\$ 50/- per annum along with the Society's Membership Application Form provided he/she fulfills the following conditions.

- (i) Any person should belong to any Gujarati Family and of no less than 18 years of age.
- (ii) He/She shall abide by all the existing rules and regulations of the Organization as well those framed hereafter.

- (iii) He/She shall sign the Membership Application Form. Membership Form will be made available on payment of Rs.10/-
- (iv) He/She shall pay to the Organization from time to time such subscription as will be decided by the Supreme Council of the Organization.
- (v) All Membership Application will be considered by the Supreme Council of the Organization and only on its approval the applicant be enrolled as a Member.

2. Structure:

The administrative structure of the Organization shall consist of the following two bodies.

- (i) Supreme Council (Already Nominated by the Founder Members for 4 Years from 06 October 2013)
- (ii) Managing Committee (Elected by General Body for 2 Years from the Year 2015)

3. Supreme Council:

The Supreme Council of the Society shall have the immutable command over the Organization as under:

- The Supreme Council can appoint The Chairman for the term of one year. The Chairman so appointed will have the exclusive right to appoint Vice Chairman or Vice Chairmen and Other Office Bearers as his team for the period of one year.
- The Supreme Council at any stage can increase or decrease the number of Office Bearers of the Supreme Council.

- The Supreme Council has, presently following Office Berers.
 - o Chairman.
 - Two Vice Chairmen.
 - o General Secretary.
 - o Joint Secretary.
 - Treasurers

Power, Duty and Authority of the Office Bearers of the Supreme Council will be same as the powers of Office Bearers of Managing Committee.

However, The Supreme Council Office Bearers are only answerable to the members of The WGO Supreme Council.

- The Supreme Council shall have the immutable rights to have a closed door Meeting every six months to assess the activities of The Chairman and after having discussions in the meeting if it believes that the behavior and actions of the Chairman is not beneficial to the Organization then The Supreme Council shall have the power to take decision at the Majority Vote in its closed door meeting to remove or otherwise of the Chairman. The Chairman will be bound to obey the verdict of such meeting and will resign without any dispute if The Supreme Council requests him to do so.
- The Supreme Council can appoint any person belonging to Gujarati Family as a Regional Chairman of the Society in any Country in the World.
- The Chairmen/Chair Person Abroad will be appointed by the Supreme Council as per the Rules and Regulations given below:
- 1. The Supreme Council have absolute right to appoint any person over 18 years of age and belonging to any Gujarati Family in the world as the Regional Chairman of the country where he/she resides, for the term of two years.
- Such appointed person needs to donate US\$500/- or US\$1000/- and transfer the amount within a month of the appointment to the WGO Pakistan for Welfare Purpose.

- 3. Such appointed Regional Chairman will have the following rights/authority and the responsibility.
 - The Regional Chairman can appoint one or two vice chairmen on his/her discretion for the term of two years time and can dismiss him if it necessary in the good interest of WGO.
 - The Regional Chairman will be responsible to extend the activities of WGO as per its constitution in his/her region.
 - For this purpose, The Regional Chairman will open the Membership of WGO in the region and collect from them a yearly subscription of minimum US\$50/-
 - The Regional Chairman have the right to collect any personal or institutional donation for Welfare and Literary work of WGO
 - The Regional Chairman keep the account of whatever collection he had made and after every six month he/she will repatriate 20% amount officially to WGO Karachi as a donation for Welfare work of WGO Pakistan. The Regional Chairman can use the rest 80% amount for any Welfare or Literary Activities or Events at his/her discretion under the banner of World Gujarati Organization as per the constitution.
 - The Regional Chairman will not create any liability whatsoever or take any loan from any individual or institution on behalf of WGO.
 - The Regional Chairman will not engage himself in any Political or Religious activities from WGO platform. He/she may have personal affiliation to any Politics or Religion.
 - The Regional Chairman keep informed the Supreme Council of Regional WGO activities every two months and obey the instructions of the Supreme Council in this respect, if there is any.
- The regional Chairman so appointed have the power and the function as of the Chairman of the region, but under the supervision of the Supreme Council.

4. Managing Committee:

The Managing Committee of the Organization shall consist of the following:

- (i) 8 Office Bearers of the Organization as per Article No____.
- (ii) 4 Members appointed by Managing Committeee
- (iii) 4 Members co-opted by Managing Committee.

5. Office Bearers:

There shall be following 7 Office Bearers of the Managing Committee of the Organization.

- (i) President
- (ii) Two Vice Presidents.
- (iii) One Hon. General Secretary
- (iv) One Hon. Joint Secretary
- (v) One Media Secretary
- (vi) One Hon. Treasures
- (vii) One Hon. Advisor

6. Functions and Powers of the President:

- i. He shall be the constitutional head of the Managing Committee of the Organization. He will advise, guide and instruct all the affairs of the Managing Committee and shall preside over the Managing Committee Meeting, General Body Meetings and all subcommittee of Managing Committee Meetings and shall conduct the meetings according to the constitution and with discipline. He shall also fix the time and place for all such meetings.
- ii. He shall have the power to expel from the meeting any of the members of the Managing Committee who behaves in a dis-orderly and unconstitutional manner at any of the meetings. He shall have the power to adjourn or suspend any of the meetings for any such other time as he deems proper.

- iii. In any meeting of the Managing Meeting, if on taking decision on any matter, there are equal votes on both sides, in that case the President shall have the power to cast a casting vote and the decision arrived at by that way, shall be deemed to be constitutional and shall be deemed to be binding upon to all.
- iv. He shall convene or direct the Honorary General Secretary to convene the meeting of General Body and/or Managing Committee.
- v. He shall supervise all the activities of the Managing Committee. He shall guide other office bearer and shall endeavor to put into effect all resolution, and decisions of the Managing Committee. He shall have power to incur expenditure of Rupees five thousand at any time in case of emergency and extra-ordinary circumstances without obtaining prior sanction of the Supreme Council.
- vi. All the decisions of the Managing Committee will need to be confirmed and approved by the Supreme Council.
- vii. The Managing Committee will present the minutes of its meetings to the Supreme Council for approval.

7. Functions and Powers of the Vice Presidents:

- i. In the absence of the President, the first and the second Vice-Presidents shall exercise respectively all the duties and powers of the Presidents.
- ii. In ordinary circumstances, they will help the President in all the affairs of the Managing Committee.

8. Functions and Powers of the Honorary General Secretary:

- i. He shall be the Chief Administrative Officer of the Managing Committee and its all allied departments.
- ii. He shall carry on expenditure having regard to the budget of the Managing Committee
- iii. He shall appoint necessary staff for the conduct of the business of the Managing Committee. He shall extract work from such staff. All the members of the staff shall work under his direct control.

- iv. He shall supervise the work of all departments, sub departments or branches running under the Managing Committee and shall guide them.
- v. He shall have the right and privilege to obtain reports and explanation from all the sub-committees and the departments of the Managing Committee.
- vi. He shall sign as Honorary General Secretary of the Managing Committee on all the correspondence, Vouchers, Bills, Documents, rent bills, debenture etc.
- vii. He shall have the powers to spend a sum up to Rupees Three Thousand during any one month at his own discretion in case of Extra-Ordinary circumstances without obtaining prior sanction of the Managing Committee.
- viii. He shall maintain and keep in his possession all the record of the Managing Committee including correspondence, account books, circulars, proceeding and minute books of the meetings and he shall be responsible for their proper maintenance.
- ix. He shall realize or cause to be realized rents of the movable and immovable properties of the Managing Committee, shall accept gifts and funds, issue appeals and shall take all the necessary steps to popularize the Society.
- x. He shall have the powers to keep as cash in hand a sum up to Rupees Five Thousand.
- xi. He shall maintain all the proceedings of the Managing Committee meetings, general meetings and subcommittee meetings and shall keep a note of the public meeting held under the auspices of the Society.
- xii. He shall, in accordance with the direction of the President, and on requisition, summon the meeting of the Managing Committee and General Body,
- xiii. He shall be an Ex-Officio member of all the subcommittees of the Managing.
- xiv. He shall prepare a report of the work done during the year and shall present the same before the Managing

- xv. Committee along with the audited statement of the accounts for the approval of the Managing Committee for the presentation of the same before the annual General Body Meeting.
- xvi. He shall keep open for at least one week before annual general meeting audited accounts of the Managing Committe for inspection for the members during office time.

9. Functions and Powers of the Honorary Joint Secretary:

i. In the absence of the Honorary General Secretary of the Association, the Joint Secretary shall have the powers and duties of the Honorary General Secretary.

10 Financial Matters:

- i. The funds of the Managing Committee shall be deposited in the name of the Organization in scheduled bank or banks in one or more accounts as may be decided by the Supreme Council.
- ii. The account or accounts of The WGO opened in any bank or banks shall be operated by joint signatures of the two to the following office bearers in case of Supreme Council
 - 1. Chairman Supreme Council
 - 2. Treasurer Supreme Council
 - 3. First Vice Chairman Supreme Council
 - 4. Second Vice Chairman Supreme Council

In case of Managing Committee Bank Account following Office Beraers of Managing Committee will operate jointly as under:

- (a) President of Managing Committee
- (b) Tresurers of Managing Committee
- (c) First Vice President of managing Committee
- (d) Second Vice President of Managing Committee

- iii. On funds being required the Honorary General Secretary shall present the cheque to the Treasurer, who will sign the cheque, then the Chairman (President in Case Managing Committee) will counter sign it. In the absence of Treasurer, the Chairman and the First Vice Chairman (President and First Vice President in Case of Managing Committee) will sign the cheque.
- iv. In case of absence of both the Treasurer and the Chairman, the both the Vice Chairmen (Both the Vice Presidents in case of Managing Committee) will sign the cheque.

11 Auditor:

The Supreme Council, in its annual meeting, shall appoint an auditor, with or without remuneration, who shall be a chartered accountant within the meaning of Chartered Accountants Ordinance 1961 for the purpose of auditing the accounts of the Organization. The auditors shall have no representations of any kind into the Organization.

12 <u>Functions and Powers of the Managing Committee:</u>

- i. It shall take all possible steps for achievement of the objects of the Organization.
- ii. It shall supervise on all the affairs, accounts and financial matters of the Managing Committee.
- iii. It shall perform or cause to be performed all the functions of the Organization through the Honorary General Secretary and if necessary through sub-committees, deputations or delegations.
- iv. It shall appoint from amongst its own members or from the members for the Organization, committees, subcommittees etc. and shall delegate necessary powers to such committees and sub-committees with a right to revoke the same.
- v. It shall raise conditional or unconditional funds for the attainment of the objects of the Organization but it shall

- vi. not incur any debt whatsoever in the name of the Organization or Managing Committee.
- vii. Only Supreme Council shall authorize the Honorary General Secretary or any member of the Organization to sue or defend any case in the court or courts of law and shall withheld or revoke such powers.
- viii. It shall appoint office bearers or members if any vacancy occurs due to the resignation or any other reason in place of the office bearers or members of the managing committee except that of the President and the Honorary General Secretary of the Managing Committee.
- ix. It can approve and sanction the resignation of the President and/or the Honorary General Secretary and shall recommend the extra-ordinary General Meeting to elect the President and/or the Honorary General Secretary in place of outgoing one and it shall also fix the date for such extraordinary General meeting.
- x. It shall have the powers to remove from the managing committee any of its members who remains absent in three consecutive meetings without giving any reason.
- xi. It shall prepare at the end of year and produce before the Annual General Meeting the report and accounts and the budget for the ensuing year for approval.
- xii. It shall have to summon the Annual General Meeting of the Organization within two months after the closure of the year but during this period if the Annual Report or accounts of the Managing Committee are not ready or there is sufficient reason for the delay, the annual general meeting shall have to be summoned within six months after the closure of the year.
- xiii. It shall carry on with the same office bearers and the members until new elections in the Annual General Meeting takes place after every two years (alternate years) and shall exercise all powers and functions for the maximum period of six months after the closure for the year and during this period it shall compulsorily summon the Annual General Meeting and shall hold elections.

- xiv. It shall summon annual meeting of the general body and other meetings and shall fix the time and place thereof.
- xv. It shall frame rules and regulations for carrying on the activities of the Organization or for the purpose of elections and bi-elections and frame policies relating thereto and modify them or annul them.
- xvi. It shall accept applications for the memberships of the Organization and forward them to Supreme Council for approval.
- xvii. It shall. With the consent of Supreme Council, send deputations, delegations or representatives and shall bear or sanction the expenditure on behalf of the Organization, if necessary.
- xviii. It shall convene within two months the meeting of the general body for consideration of an appeal filed according to sub-rule (ii) of the article 21 by such member against whom disciplinary action has been taken by the managing committee.
- xix. It shall have the powers to approve or sanction up to 25 % percent extra expenditure other than those indicated in the budget on necessary occasion for the benefit of the Organization. However, if such extra expenditure exceeds twenty five percent of the budgets sanctioned, then it shall have to get the approval of the general body.
- xx. It can take four members from amongst general members as co-opted members of the managing committee.
- xxi. It shall exercise all such powers which are not mentioned in this constitution and rules and regulations except those powers which are vested in the general body.

13 Adviser:

- There shall be one appointed Adviser who shall help the Managing Committee in its work by giving benefits of their advice from time to time.
- ii. The President or the Honorary General Secretary shall call the meeting of the managing committee if a requisition under the signature of the adviser is received.

iii. They will enjoy all rights as the members of the managing committee.

14 Functions and Powers of the General Body:

- i. It shall decide upon any matter placed before it by the managing committee.
- ii. The annual general report along with statement of audited accounts and budget for the next year shall be presented before it and it shall approve and / or amend such statements and budget.
- iii. It shall fill up the vacancies of the President and the Honorary General Secretary of Managing Committee subject to approval of Supreme Council.

15 Annual General Meeting:

The Annual General Meeting shall be held within two months of the closing of the official year of the Association or on date fixed by the Managing Committee, to transact the following business:

- i. To confirm and adopt the audited accounts of the Organization submitted by the managing committee and to receive and sanction the budget for ensuing year submitted by the managing committee and if necessary, suggest alteration therein.
- ii. The Honorary General Secretary shall present his report. The President shall recommend annual working.
- iii. To elect the Office Bearers and Members of the Managing Committee for the ensuing year, who shall carry on their respective powers and functions till the next elections and shall appoint Auditors for the next year.
- iv. To decide upon the written resolutions, submitted by the members of the Organization through the managing Committee.

16 Meeting:

i. All decisions shall be taken at the meetings of the general body or the managing committee and sub-committee by

- ii. the majority except there express provisions to the contrary is referred to the Supreme Council.
- iii. At least six meetings of the Managing Committee shall be held during the year.

17 Notice for the Meeting:

- i. The Local members of the Managing Committee shall be informed of the meeting of the Managing Committee through circulars before 24 hours of the time fixed for ordinary meeting of the managing committee. An emergency meeting shall be held at six hours notice to the local members.
- ii. For the extra-ordinary General Body meeting, the members shall be informed of the date of the meeting eight days before the date fixed for such meetings through publishing notification in the local news papers or through hand-bills.
- iii. The notice of the ordinary General Meeting shall be given to the members 15 days before the date of such meeting either through publishing notification in local news papers or through hand-bills or by sending circulars.
- iv. If for any reason a member does not get a circular, the business transacted in such meeting shall not be held invalid on that account.

18 Quorum:

- v. A quorum of 35 (thirty five) members including the President shall be required for the annual and extra ordinary General Meetings.
- vi. A quorum of 7 (seven) members inclusive of the President shall be required for the Managing Committee Meeting.
- vii. If in any Meeting, there is no quorum within 40 minutes from the time fixed, such meeting shall stand adjourned.

Such Adjourned meeting of the Managing Committee or the General Body shall be held again within 15 days at any time and place but no quorum shall be required for such meetings. No other subjects except those on the agenda shall be considered. It shall be necessary to issue circulars of such meetings according to Article No. 17. In case of Annual General Meeting standing adjourned, on account of want of quorum, the said meeting shall be re-held within 30 days and notice to this effect should be issued according to Article 17

19 Resolutions:

- viii. Members, desiring to move resolutions at the Supreme Council or Managing Committee shall forward the resolutions in writing at least 4 days before the said meeting. The Supreme Council or Managing Committee shall be bound to place such resolutions in it's next Meeting.
- ix. No resolution passed by the Supreme Council or Managing Committee shall be rescind or repealed unless 2/3rd of the members present in the meeting called for to repeal or rescind such resolution vote for its repeal of recondition.

However the Supreme Council has the right to repeal any resolution passed by Managing Committee if it is deemed necessary.

20 Requisition:

i. 2/3 Members of the Supreme Council can send written requisition to the Chairman and or the Honorary General Secretary stating therein clearly the reasons for calling the meeting of the Supreme Council. The Chairman and / or the Honorary General Secretary after receiving such requisition shall call the meeting within 22 days. In the meetings, so called on requisition, ¼ signatories out of total members of the Supreme Council who have signed

- such requisition shall have to remain present in the Supreme Council Meeting. No business other than stated in the requisition shall be taken up at such requisitioned meeting.
- ii. If a quorum is not present within half an hour from the time fixed for such requisitioned meeting of if the required number of signatories as stated above are not present at such meeting, the meeting shall stand dissolved and no requisition for the same purpose shall be accepted for 3 months.
- The same clause as above shall apply for requisition for Managing Committee Meeting.

21 Disciplinary Action:

- i. The Managing Committee shall have the powers to take disciplinary action against any of the members of the Managing Committee (Not the Supreme Council) if the behavior of such member appears detrimental either expressly or impliedly to the interest and activities of Association. If deemed necessary, such member shall be expelled from the membership of the Association for such time as 2/3rd members of the Managing Committee present at the Meeting vote for the same.
- ii. A member against whom disciplinary action has been taken under sub-section (i) of the Article No. 21 shall have the right to prefer an appeal to the Supreme Council against the decision of the Managing Committee within 15 days of such decision. The decision of the Supreme Council in this respect shall be final.

22 No Confidence:

i. A no-confidence motion signed by at least 100 members can be moved by a requisition against all or any of the office bearers and / or the members of the

- ii. managing committee at a meeting of the General Body.
- iii. On receipt of such a no confidence motion, the general body of the Organization shall be summoned within two months and the quorum of such meeting shall be 125 members.
- iv. If 3/4 majority of the members present at the meeting in which such no-confidence motion is tabled, vote in favour of the motion it shall be treated as passed.
- v. If the requisition quorum shall not formed within an hour from the time fixed for the meeting of the General Body convened to consider no-confidence motion, such no confidence motion shall be deemed to have been rejected and the meeting shall be dissolved accordingly. No such other motion shall be deemed valid or in order for at least 6 months from the date.
- vi. No-Confidence motion cannot be moved against Supreme Council.

23 Change in the Constitution:

- i. Only the Supreme Council shall be entitled to amend, add or alter any of the clauses in the Constitution. The decision on such amendments etc shall be taken by $2/3^{rd}$ majority of the members of Supreme Council present.
- ii. If any amendment, addition and or alternation in the constitution appears necessary to the managing committee, it shall refer it to the Supreme Council in writing the proposed amendment and its necessity.
- iii. In case if such amendments, addition and / or alterations appear necessary to the Supreme Council it can call the meeting on requisition as suggested in Article No. 20 above.
- iv. All amendments shall be subject to the approval of registering authority.
- v. The Organization shall not make any change in the Constitution, Memorandum or Articles of Organization,

Rules and Regulations or bye-Laws, without the prior approval of Central Board of Revenue.

24 Winding up:

- i. The Organization can be wound up only in accordance with clause 11 and 12 of Voluntary Social Welfare Agencies (Registration & Control) Ordinance 1961, save that all its funds, after payment of outstanding, shall be handed over to any other Memon Association or Institution approved under Section 15-D (i) of the Income Tax Act to be decided by members in General Body Meeting having same or similar objects for welfare of humanity.
- ii. Intimation of the dissolution, as provided in sub-rule.
- iii. Above, shall be conveyed to the Central Board of Revenue within three months of the dissolution.

25 Language:

The constitution has been framed in Gujarati Language and shall be translated in to English, but for the purpose of interpreting the meaning, sense and scope of words, sub-clauses and clauses occurring in the constitution, the Gujarati version shall be considered authentic.

